
1 CLK Official Fillng****1/25/2008 a21 AM *.... 
Matlida Sanders - 08 4 0 0 ~ ~ 2  - &3 - T x  
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: see below 
Filename I Path: consummating orders 

Thursday, January 24,2008 221 PM 
CLK ~ Orders / Notices 

1/24/2008 2:ZO:OO PM 

DOCUMENT NO.-- 
DISTRIBUTION 

Five Consummating Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance: 

070575co.vsm.doc 
070656co.vsm.doc (includes docket nos. 070656 and 070676) 
070395co.vsm.doc 
070449co.vsm.doc 
070648co.vsm .doc 

Thanks, 
js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
OFfice OF the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 3Z399 
850-413-6754 



. . -  FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION I 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070575 

I I I ADDRESS 

I PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 1 CODE 1 EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Clewire Telecommunications Services. 1.I.C 
Clearwire 'Telecommunications Sen ices, LLC (07) tuny.ludlow@clearu ire.com 

Printed on 1/2512008 at 11 :40 AM 

I 



Marguerite Lockard fsG-Or)-IOIS-pmfi-J-y. 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Friday, December 21,2007 3:21 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Victor McKay 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070575-TX 
Filename I Path: 070575or.vsm .doc 

12/21/2007 3:20:00 PM 

A PAA ORDER CANCELLING CLEC CERTIFICATE ON THE COMMISSION'S OWN MOTION has been moved to GC 
Orders for issuance on Monday. 

Thanks, 
is 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 3Z399 
850-413-6754 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

September 4,2007 

Terri B. Natoli 
Cleanvire Telecommunications Services, LLC 
8 15 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Suite 6 10 
Washington, DC 20006 

Re: Docket No. 070575-TX 

Dear Teni Natoli: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8639 by 
Cleanvire Telecommunications Services, LLC, effective August 31, 2007, whch was filed in this 
office on August 31, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://m.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statsfl.us 
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Conmissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I ED I f f 1  NM l A G l  SI( 

I 

7 ,  

Page 1 o f  1 

Conmissioners 

Section 1 - Office o L Q m i s s i o n  Clerk 

Docket No.070575-TX Date Docketed: na/31/2007 Ti t le :  Request fo r  cancellation of CLEC Cert i f icate No. 8639 by 

Cowany: Clearwire Telecomnications Service 

Clearwire Teleconunications Services, LLC. ef fect ive August 
31. 2007. 

Official F i l i n g  Date: Expi ration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I F  RCA SCR x;A 

CO' indicates OPR) I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 
S d o n  2 - WR C m 1 e t e s  and returns t o  CLU i n  10 workdays. Time Sch- 
b"LE&& 8 1 ( 0  WARNING: THIS SOIEWLE I S  AM INTERUAL PUNNING WCWENT 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORM SECTION:(SSO> 413-6770 Staff ASSiunments 

DPR Staff 

MBZ 

Due Dates 

Current U\SR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. _ _  

Recamended assignments fo r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Comission - Conmission Panel - 
34. Hearing Examiner- Staf f  - 

Date f i l e d  with CLK: 1;;: 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Staff  Counsel 

I I 

I I 
I I 

~~ 

I I 

I I I 

I 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record Page 1 o f  I 
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Section 1 - Office o f  Conmission Clerk 

Docket No.070575-TX Date Docketed: 08/31/2007 T i t l e :  Request for cancellation of CLEC Cert i f icate No. 8639 by 

- 

Clearwire Teleconrmnications Services, LLC. ef fect ive August 
31, 2007. 

Conpany: Cleamire Telecomnications Service 

P I s l e r  

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

Expi rat ion: 

Recomnded assiqnments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Conmission X Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff - 

Referred to: AOM CLK (CMP) ECR CCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Program Module B l ( 0  WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

Time Schedule 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 Staff Assianments 

30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
? T .  

I Due Dates 

C m i  ssioners 

ALL I ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 
X 

OPR Staf f  

C m i  ssioners Hrg S ta f f  
Exam 

Staf f  Counsel 

!x!& 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8 .  
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 

--. 
36. _ _  Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 09/19/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 39. 

S ta f f  Reconmendation "E 1 
"E 1 

r - Close i f  No Protest W E  1 
cket NONE 01/10/2008 

I I 
I I 

I I 

I I 

I I 
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Proara m Module B l t f )  

Staf f  Assianments 

m k e t  No.070575-lX 

Cowany: Cleamire Telecommnications Service 

Date Docketed: 08/31/200 7 T i t l e :  Request for cancellation of CLEC Cert i f icate No. 8639 by 
Cleamire Teleconrmnications Services, LLC, ef fect ive August 
31, 2007. 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNING DOnmENT 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE REcoRDIi SEClION:@SOI 413-6770 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Due Dates 

Staf f  C o u m  1 V RcKay 

!m.S 

OPR Staf f  P I s l e r  I Current CASR revis ion leve l  

.. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Previous Current =I 5 .  
4. 
5 .  

Sta f f  Reconmendation 1 11/07/2007 I ll/20/2007 
Agenda I 11/20/2007 I 12/04/2007 
PAA Order - Close i f  No Protest I 12/10/2007 I 12/24/2007 

Recomnended assignments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Comnission 1(- Comission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff - 
Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Of f icer  
C d  ssi oners C d s s i o n e r s  -1 

Where panels are assigned the senior C d s s i o n e r  i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one C d s s i o n e r ,  a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Meder i s  
assigned the f u l l  Cotmission decides the case. 

Approved: u) I b 
Date: 

PX/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


